
Colleen Ingman 

From: Ernestine Massey [eb109@ptialaska.net] 
Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:47AM 
assembly@cityofsitka.com 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Centennial Hall proposed fee changes 
Attachments: 93 SHS Harrigan agreement.pdf; 1966Centennial museum requirement.pdf 

Dear Mr. Dinley and Assembly Members, 

As per the Assembly agenda and documents that were recently released, the Centennial Hall proposed fee 
changes will have a significant negative impact on our budget, ability to maintain staffing, ability to meet our 
mission and do the work that the City has contracted us to do. 

• $200/month Fee for Museum Occupancy: $2400/year 
• New 5% City Charge for Museum Store Sales $2550/year as per 2011 

o 2008 Gross Sales: $99,000 
o 2011 Gross Sales: $51,000 ( a 51% drop and no net profit after expenses for 2011) 

• Proposed non-profit Centennial Hall Room use Rate Charges: $2460/year for museum based on 2011 
o Society officially used various rooms 28 times 
o Dale DeArmond Art Exhibition for Community of Sitka: (included above) 

• 6 days/Exhibit Room, @ $150/day would have cost $900 alone 

Total Cost to Society for 2011 would have been: $7,410 

History of Society Museum @ Centennial Hall: 

• We are a line item in the city budget and contracted to provide a museum for the city of Sitka in order to 
improve the quality of life for our citizens. 

• Our existing agreement with the city was signed in 1993 and has no such fees. (attached) 
• This has been the format followed since 1970 when the city asked us to establish a historical museum 

for Sitka, and also related to 1966 compliance issues with the funding and construction of Centennial 
Hall. (attached) 

• Financial support from the city for the partnership has been provided for over 30 years. 

We realize the financial challenges facing Sitka. As individuals we expect to be asked to help be part of the 
solution. However, the proposed fees will have a significant impact on our organization, a non-profit. To 
continue in the present productive partnership with the City and Borough for the benefit of our community and 
our visitors we respectfully request: 

• The Sitka Historical Society & Museum be exempted from this fee structure (6.25% fee increase based 
on our existing city allocation) 

or 
• Our contracted allocation be increased for FY13 by $7,500 to absorb these new fees. 

Sincerely, 

Sitka Historical Society: 
John Stein, President, 
Pat Alexander, Vice President 
Ernestine Massey, Treasurer 
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AGREEMENT 

This agreement is entered into by and between the 
City and Borough of Sitka, 304 Lake Street, Room #104, Sitka, 
Alaska 99835 hereinafter referred to as SITKA and SITKA HISTOR­
ICAL SOCIETY of 330 Harbor Drive, Sitka, Alaska 99835 hereinaf­
ter referred to as THE SOCIETY. 

WHEREAS SITKA owns and operates the Centennial Build­
ing for the benefit of the City and Borough of Sitka; and 

WHEREAS THE SOCIETY is a nonprofit organization 
formed to improve the quality of life of the people of Sitka; 
and 

WHEREAS the use and occupancy by THE SOCIETY of the 
Centennial Building benefits both SITKA and THE SOCIETY. 

IN CONSIDERATION of the above premises and the mutual 
promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

(1) Occupancy THE SOCIETY shall have the use and 
occupancy of the Isabel Miller Museum during the 
term of this agreement. 

( .2) Term This 
to month basis. 
agreement upon 
other party. 

agreement shall operate on a month 
Either party may terminate the 

12 months written notice to the 

(3) Operating Procedures 

a. The building manager shall be informed of 
the operating hours of THE SOCIETY. Any change 
in these hours must be cleared with the manager. 

b. The building shall remain locked unless a 
municipal employee is on duty in the building, 
unless prior arrangements have been made with 
the building manager. 

c. No unauthorized groups shall be allowed in 
the building. 

d. Any remodeling projects must be approved by 
SITKA. 

e. THE SOCIETY shall comply with all Building 
and Fire Codes. 
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General Conditions 

(4) Compensation In exchange for the providing of 
space in the building, THE SOCIETY shall operate 
the Isabel Miller Museum. 

( 5) Damage THE SOCIETY shall be responsible for 
any damage to the building and its equipment aris­
ing from its occupancy. THE SOCIETY shall hold 
SITKA, its agents and employees, harmless from any 
and all claims of any kind arising from its occupan­
cy of the building. 

6. Insurance THE SOCIETY shall maintain in ef­
fect, premises, fire and general liability insur­
ance covering the premises in amounts and with 
companies agreeable to the building manager. The 
municipality shall be an additional named insured 
on all such policies. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

1. THE SOCIETY shall comply with the terms of the 
agreements with the Retail Merchants Association 
attached hereto and in corporated herein by refer­
ence as Exhibit A and Exhibit B. In the event of a 
conflict between the two documents, Exhibit B shall 
control. 

DATED this day of February, 1993. 

.~~ ILkltr 
Nancy 1frckets 

M ,~..Q 
GarY~ Paxton 
Administrator President 

Sitka Historical Society City & Borough of Sitka 
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City and Borot1gh of Sitl<a 
304 lAKE STREET. SITKA, ALASKA. 99835 

Adopted 4-14-92 

A POLICY STATEMENT FOR THE 

MUSEUM STORE OF THE ISABEL MILLER MUSEUM 

OF THE 
SITKA HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

The Isabel Miller Museum bf the Sitka Historical Society is an educational institution, 
dedicated to the preservation of Sitka's past and its interpretation to the present. The 
museum store, as an integral part of the museum, must represent the mission and goals 
of the museum itself.· All employees, both paid and volunteer, are ethically obligated to 
reflect this in a!! of their actions. 

All merchandise in the store shall reflect directly the mission statement 6f.the Society and 
the collection policy of the Museum. The merchandise sold by the museum shall be 
related to the museum, its exhibits, Sitka and its history, including natural history. 
Replicas of items in the .museum or of historical buildings in Sitka, books and cards on 
Sitka's history, ·and itenis imprinted with the museum's logo are some examples. 

The museum store shall not sell merchandise that is solely tourism related including 
videos and books no1 directly related to Sitka and its history, including natural history. 

. -~· ·~. 

Any reproductions or replicas produced and/or sold by the museum store stlall be 
indelibly marked as such. Any advertising shall also reflect this policy. 

Because children enjoy a unique relationship to the museum, the museum store shall 
select items for children which are educational, safe, and of the best quality, related to 
Sitka's history and natural history. 

The store ascribes to the Code of Ethics of the Museum Store Association. 

Attachment- Museum Store Association Code of Ethics is an active portion of the above 
Policy. 
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~,_.l u.s. DEPAR'rME"J:' OF COi~lERCE ._) 
Washin~ton, D.c. 20230 

Alaska Centennial Facilities 

r, u 1 

I?roje.ct No.s 8 . /,. 
Offer Date : 1 />-1/~t. 
Ofi!ru.· No. t 8 

Ol?'!?ER 01: GMN'I' 

Pursu~nt to his author~ty unde~ thQ Act to provide for United States 
participation in the 1967 stat~-wi.de celebration of the. c::entcnni~l 
of th~ Al~ska Purchase (P.L. 89N375), the Secr~tart of Commerce, 
~ctinc through his duly authorized r~presentative. the Asgistant 
Secretary of Commerce and Dir~ctor of Economic Development, hereinw 
after rderred to as "Grantor," heraby of£~rs to tnaka a grant not. 
to exceed $630,400.00 to Citv of Sit~a hereinafter 
refe~·rcd to as ''Grantee~~ said ofi.H of grant is oa.dl'! subject to 
stan.dt~rd terms and oonditLons attt~ched her~to marked "Exhibit A" 
and special terms ;;1nd conditione tlttached hereto marked ''Exhi.bit B," 
both of said exhibits by this reference made. a part her~of. 

Purpose of ~aid grant is to assist in construction or equipmant of 
facilities planned to suppott initially the 1967 Alaska Centennial. 
c~lebration. Said facilities pres~ntly are estimated to cost 
$1,352,285.00 and consist of Civic center,convention and 
~xhibition building. 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
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Provided, however, that in no event shall this grant exceed roore. th..m 1. 
one ... half of the. cost of the project described above. This offer a.nd ~ ., I 
th~ .acceptance h .• ~reo£ t to~ ether .,.i th the eondi tions referred to hen- II · ·: 

inabov~, constitute the grant agreement. 

This off~r must be acc~pted and r~turned to the Assistant Secretary 
prior to tne ~~piration of t~o weeks aftar the above offer date. 

i. 
I 

j· 
. ,· .. , 

As~istant Secretary of Col.ll!llerc~ and l 
Direeto~ of Economic Development .

1 

Post·lt'" brand fax transmittal memo 767t I~ of pal)e& " 6 
To D ''"''lo~~J 

Fr&m ( I ( 

e;,;r.~.t"'iJ ·:.j ,. "'' f'"c .,.,. I IY\.':1.. 

.eo. co. <.' A I ' _1, 
.:. 'i (· •f' I'_C f;J_1 Jc"-> 

[Otpt. Phone- , I?:.- 7. 2 76 ...... .,. 

IFU.¥ f 1 11 - r (_ '1.-:-1 
Fax N . './ ·~ {·. ; ~ .. ·r-- .... - .. ___ ... _.,..~,-~~¥ +~--. 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
t:CONOMIC DEV£l.OP'M£NT AOMINISTRATION 

WE;S'rE:RN Af.IIZ.t. OF"FtCE: 

<118 FIRST AVENU£ NORTH 

S£A"t'TL.f:1 WASHINGTON '!!lOt 

Mayor and Cily Council 
Sitka, Alaska 99835 

L 

Oentlarnen: 

August 2S, 1967 

We continue to receive many fine compliments on the new Community 
Center in Sitka.. Various visitors "N'ho have seen it rem.e.rked .on the 
beauty of the building and on the attractiveness and interest aroused 
by the displays Which tlre found inside the building entrance. l have 
been advised by one of these people that th'!! kitchen is not service­
able at thl.s tim~ and that there were no utensils or dishes there, 
which surprised me slnce we had g~·anted additional funds specifically 
for this purpose. I have also received infonna.tion tha. t. the Federal 
displays which were given to the city for display purposes in the 
Centermial Building 'Hel:e not going 'to be kept together in the building 
and displayed there. I con:.inue to receive t·eports also that the 
Borough and the City are nJAY.ing plans to take over most o£ the dis­
play areas in this building. I am sure yC~Lt gentlemen appreciate 
that :1our application for construction funds to erect this building 
'Vias ba3~d on the con~inued use of this building as a convention and 
conrrrn.mity center and to display historica 1. items of significance and. 
interest to the people of the world relating t.o Sitka. and the State 
of Alaska histor:-r. Any other u5es of this building "(tere to be inci­
dental and not to interfere with these priw.ary uses. w'hen I ;.n,s last 
in Sitka, I ta1J:ed to H.,'lyor O'Connell and several others about his 
request to use ,a back room and a srr.all area. of adjoining space fer a. 
publ:i c utility accou.nLiog division for the city 't<trich had outgr::n·.n 
its quarters. I pointed out that during the Ce~tennlal year it 
would not be advisable to do this but the.t in the future such an 
operation might not i.nterfere with the intended purposes of the build­
ing provid3.ng its sps.ce .... ~as limited and massive vaults, partHions, 
desks, files, a.nd counters which would fill the area outside this 
room, wP.r~ not involvod ss theee would pr~clu.de tho normal c:.:•nVt:HLlu!l 
Etnd display U$eS of the areas at the front of the building. Space is 
also to b-e r..aintainod on a continuing basis !or a tourist promotion and 
infonnaticn office in the building. 

'-- --··~·-* ... "''--""":"·--~----!•"'--~ 
------~2.::..~.---·~··-·· ... M 
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August 28, 1967 

1 write this letter as a word of caution to you so you 'flill think back 
to the terms of the grant offers. Your buildiug has attracted wide 
spl·ee.d interest and app1·oval as it ie presently set up and in the use 
for which it wo.s intended. I believe aside from the question of using 
Fede~al money for a purpose not C€rtified in the application that the 
City of Sitka could be criticized by the public, tht:l State, other 
agencies, civic and histo:rical gt·oups if the prime purpose of the 
building was changed and it became in efl'ect a city or bot'Ough hall 
with a large auditoritw as a part of this new operation but ~thout 
the displays and exhibits wr~ch the Federal Government and ethers 
have made possible ~1d which was a certified part o£ the application 
of uses fo~ this building. Please also note the use and original 
!'unding of these Centennial projects is subject to l'evlew and audit 
to~ a period of yea:rs both by, the State and Fede);·a.l Covernrnent. 

ce! 
Governor 'ttalter J .• Hickel 
Senator E. L. Bartlett 
Senator En1est Ctilening 

Sincerely yours, 

F. Caines Sutherlin 
Alaska Centennial Projects Officer 

~!r. Joe Fihge:r·ald, Feders.l Field Corr.mittee 
Hr. Robert Ward, Commissioner of Department of Administration 
Hr. Kenneth Crites) Sitka Centennial Colnl'nittee . , 
Hrs. Alice Harrigan 1 Vice President, Alaska Centennial Cotnml.ssl.on 
Ml'. Val Cameron, Are~ Director 
Mr. Ruse Stevens 

. { 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMF.RCE 
!:CONOMIC OEVG:LOPME;!-fT AOMINISTAATtON 

WEST£RN ARtA OFf"ICii: 

Mr. Robet't Hard 

•15 F"JRS·r AVENUE NORTH 

SG:ATTL!:, WASHINGTON gsfo9 

August 29, 1'167 

Cormnissione~· o;f Depa1·tt1en": or A:::i!dnist:ration 
State of Alaska 
Juneau, Alaska 99801 

r, UY 

A cc)py of th· cnclr.:J!ed let Ler ;,r;~s ee:1t to you as a rr.atter- of infor­
rMtion. It is en.~::- foLi.cy to tq to follo1.: through with the local 
are'ls and rr;.,.-oke certain th:tt t~le ftu:.ds so generously provided by the 
Fed.:ral Govern.mer.t are beir.g used in the man.>.ter certified in the 
~pplic£ ti•:~ns m .. 'l.de fot· the F~::ieral grants. The nl!.'.in use of this 
btt:i.ldbg 1.mder tf:e t.;;~-:rte of the Fedez·.~l aJeplication viaS for a 
Co:-:nma:it.y Cente~·, t Co~:ver:tio:l Center, to house tourist ihformE.tiot1 
ar.d tcurism C.ev-elopwe:nt offic~s, and to display historical and 
cultt.:ral exhibits signific;;.nt to Sitka a.nd the State of Alaska. 
Tne use of the building 3.S a Ci :.y Hall or Borough Hall -w-as not 
contemplated a11d would. c>.ppea!' acceptable only if such use did not 
in ar.y way interfere with the L~tended and certified uses of this 
building. 

Since.rely yours, 

~~~~~~ 
F. C-aines Sutherlin 
Alasl<:a Centennial Projects Officer 

Encloeut"e 

-
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AI<GHIVI:~ 

U.S. PE:PARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
ECONOMIC OI::VEL.OPMENT AOMINISTI'UITION 

W£ST£RN A~£A OF'f'JCE 

415 f"IRST AVF.:NVI!: NORTH 

S£A"fH.E, WASHINOTON ~$109 

September 5, 1967 

Acting Hayer R. J. Cu6hing 
Sitka, Alaska 99635 

Dea.r Hayor Cushing: 

Subject: Sitka Alaska Centennial Convention Center, Your 
Letter of Septembe~ 1 

t'. U::l 

1har>.k you for your letter Hhich explained the Sitka project' eit­
uation. I believe that we a.re all in agreement that the prime 
use of the building is for centennial, historical, tourist pro­
motion, and convention use, 

I am aware oi' Form~?.r Assistant Secretary Foley's comment,; in fact, 
I think I wa!? with hi.rn .,.,,hen he made the remark. His rema.rkJ ho,.;eve:r, 
did not mee.n to imp:y thD.t the city and borough operation would. ta.l<e 
over the major spacee o! the building, No off hand cormnent of this 
t:rpe changes the terms and conditions of the offer and acceptance 
of the gnmt. \tfnen Ma;,•or 0 1 Cormell talked \rith me about the 
matter of space for· the c1ty and borough, I pointed out to· him 
that great car·e must be taken not to put into the building, 
facilihes v:hich would d.~t.ra.ct from the primary uses. Obviously 
frcm a maintenance standpoint the use of s;nall offices by the 
cit.y and borough could be included in the building to great 
adnntage for .:\ll, Hy concern is that these offices tend to 
grow like ''topsy" and might soon become the prime use of the 
building if not ~atched. 

1 arn a little confused as to your cot.nment in Paragraph NUt"ltber l 
of your letter that Mditional funds had been g{'ant.ed the 
building \-.'hich coul.£! be used for the purpc,se of completing the 
kitchen, If you will ex~i~e th~ grant papers you will find 
that attached to the additional grant offer of $13,500 was a 
sh~et of special te:rms and conditions a.pply-ing to· this grant 

-.offer in ·..,rhich a ma.Y..:.J:l' . .: .. m of $4,700 of the $1.3, 500 was specif­
ically listed !or expenditure to equip the kitchen and supply 
MPdP.d di!":hP.~ Rnrl nt.hP.t' f'lt~ilit.i . .o.r:;. It i~ nnt. .::t qu~s'i:.ir.m th.'lt. 
these funds coulq be usedJ but rather that these funds liel~.~q 
pe used for the kitchen purposes. 

-----~;- .. ~-·· .. ·-----: ............ - •w~ .. -·- ,,.._,, ... -;-•· • . .,. ··~·· ·r-·;·· ......... ·.~..--. --~.---···-
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Acting M~yor R. J. Cushing -2- September 5, 1967 

i~1Hm the Federal a::d State Audits !.lre made of your bttilding 1 I 
am su1·e the Auditors ~o:ill :require a detailing of the use of the 
Federal :£\mds in keeping \cl. th the provisions of these grant offers, 
hence my caution to ycu in light of these possible dangers. 

Should the~e b(.J any more inf;:nmation needed, I will be happy to 
3Upply :i. t. 1n the m'9antime I am certain your letter will go a 
long -waya to clear the ai:r. Hy very best "''ishes to Sitka for the 
continued S1JI:cess in their operation of this building and general 
economic ctevelop;nent. 

cc: 
Governor 1tia.lter J. Hickel 
Senator E. L. Ba1·tlett 
Senator Ernest Gruening 

Sincerely yours, 

F. Gainee S\ltherlln 
Alaska C~ntennial Projects Officer 

~~. Jo~ Fitzgerald, Federal Field Conmtittee 
vM.r. Robert Ward, Commis$ioner of Department o£ Adrninistration 

Hr. Kenneth Crites, Sitka Centennial Committee 
Hr. Alice Ht<rrigan, Vice ?resident, Alaska Centennial Con-~'Dission 
Mr. Val Ca.rneron, Area Director 
Mr. Russ Stevens 
Hr. Clyde Courtnag'll, rield Coordinator 

.. 

.. ~ ~ .. _......,,._,._ .......... ___ ... _, __ 
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